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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS # 25-0007 
Addendum 2 

Campus Door and Window Replacement 

The following questions were submitted by Lombardi Development 

1. Myers door #1 currently has what appears to be a sliding window above for a transom look – how are we to 
price the window? I.E. leave, replace with slider, make transom, etc. 
 
We would like the selected vendor to leave a slider window. 
 

2. Myers door 3 currently has a square glazed door lite – do you want new door to have lite?  
 
We would like the selected vendor to replace this door with a solid steel door 
 

3. Boyd Hall doors 4,5,6,7,8 & 9 call for windows.  Current doors have wire mesh in glazing are we to match 
existing or just insulated glazing?  
 
We would like Insulated glazing on these windows. 
 

4. Krise hall doors 9 & 11 call for no windows. So new door slabs will be flush HM – What are we pricing for the 
transom windows above – insulated glazing or Insulated panels? 
 
Please price Insulated panels. 

5. Is this project prevailing wage? 
 
No, this project was budgeted through a state grant with no requirement to pay a prevailing wage. 

 


